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Jim Benkoczy< jbenkocz@keywestcity.com>

Lease Proposal
4 messages

Jim Benkoczy< jbenkocz@keywestcity.com=> Tue, Feb 19, 2013 at 10:52 AM
To: bkuhnly@brucerossmeyer.com

Good Morning Batry,

Thanks for taking the time to speak with me about our police motorcycle lease options. As per our
conversation, the Key West Police Department wishes to iease 3 new Harley Davidson FLHP Road King
Police Motorcycles. | attached your [ast proposal dated June 23rd, 2010. Our current lease term with our
lessor is two years and will expire on March 11th, 2013. ,

Please include any maintenance and equipment exchange(was $600.00 last time) costs in your proposal. |
look forward to hearing from you.

Lt Jim Benkoozy
Commander, Support Services Division
305-808-1027

3 2010 Rossmeyer lease proposal.pdf
= 52K

Barry Kuhnly< Bkuhnly@brucerossmeyer.com> Wed, Feb 20, 2013 at 10:13 AM
To: Jim Benkoczy <jbenkocz@keywestcity.com>

Lt.

Bruce Rossmeyer’s Haley-Davidson will not be able to lease motoreycles to the City of Key West this year.

From: Jim Benkoczy [mailto:jhenkocz@keywestcity.cam]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 10:53 AM
To: bluhnly@brucerossmeayer.com

- Subject: Lease Proposal

[Guoied text hiddern]

Jim Benkoczy< jbenkocz@keywesicity.com> Wed, Feb 20, 2013 at 11:35 AM
To: Barry Kuhnly <Bkuhnly@brucerossmeyer.com>

Barry,
Thank you for your time and consideration on this matter.

{Guoted text hidden}

Jim Benkoczy< jbenkocz @keywestcity.com> Wed, Feb 20, 2013 at 11:41 AM

https://mail.google.com/mail/7ui=2&ik=f5222d3558 & view=pt&g=bkuhnly%40bruceross...  2/28/2013
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To: Mark Finigan <mfinigan@keywesicity. com>

Mark,

As per belowe e-mail Bruce Rossmeyer does not wish to submit a lease proposal. There are no cther
Harley Dealers in the tri-county area. Do you want me to find the next closest dealer or proceed with
Peterson's HD lease proposal??

[Cuioted text hidden]
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